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The Director General, (All India Radio),

[Kind Attention : Dr. Shaillendra Kumar, ADG(A)]
Akashwani Bhawan, Sansad Marg,

New Delhi - 110001

Subject : Request to settle the issue of treating pre revised scale of 5000-8000 as
Upgradation while granting MACP to Tech/Sr.Tech in G.P. 4800 to beneficiaries
of DG(AIR) DG(AIR) order 8/20/2015-SIV (copy enclosed) dated 12.05.17 and
DG(AIR) order 8/20/2015-S-IV(A)/718 dated 19/12/2017 (copy enclosed) about
pay parity with Lighting Assistants.

Respected Sir,

With warm regards we request you to settle the above mentioned issue
After the issuance of above mentioned orders some genuine concerns are raised by
various offices and these confusions are hampering the implementation of the orders.
We hereby mention following of the concern and confusion about the issues.

Withdrawal/denial of one MACP granted in Grade Pay 4800 by treating the 5000-
8000 scale as Upgradation despite DG(AIR) Clarification 14/44/ 2017-S-IV(A)/494
dated 04/08/17 :

We have received information that in stations the MACP granted in 4800 Grade pay is
being withdrawn or denied in Grade Pay 4800 to Tech/Sr.Tech despite DG(AIR)
Clarification 14/44/2017-S-1V(A)/494 dated 04/08/17 in which it was clearly
mentioned that the scale of 5000-8000 is not to be treated an Upgradation ince it is
granted as per Court verdict upheld by Apex Court in pay parity with ‘Lighting
Assistants.

We request you to issue corrigendum at the earliest to clear above mentioned
confusions so that implementation of these order may progress smoothly. An urgent

intervention is requested. y
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